From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 3/15/2012 11:39:33 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Communications with C/CAG

Laura- ’'m blanking out on the Peninsula rep’s name for PG&E, the one who has been
communicating with C/CAG and trying to get on an agenda. Can you send me his
name/contact information?

Terry Nagel from Burlingame is continuing to say that there is insufficient outreach

happening. My understanding was that PG&E had been trying to get on the agenda
but has had no luck, so I'd like to take a shot.

Michelle Cooke, Interim Director

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
415703 2349

mic@cpuc.ca.gov
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